BOARD OF HEALTH June 13, 2024

On Thursday, June 13, 2024, at 7:05 P.M., the regularly scheduled meeting of the Holland Township Board of Health was held in the meeting room at the Municipal Building, 61 Church Road.

Before the meeting was opened, the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson, Audrey Balogh, and the following statement was read at the commencement of the meeting.

Adequate notice of this regular meeting was given pursuant to the Open Public Meetings Act, by the Township Clerk on December 21, 2023, by:

- 1. Posting such notice on the bulletin board at the Municipal Building and on the Holland Township website.
- 2. Mailing the same to the Hunterdon County Democrat and the Express Times.

Members present at the meeting: Pearl Hammerstone, Audrey Balogh, Tony Szumski, Duane Young and Donna Lizanich

Members Absent: Christopher Balogh, Karen Young and Vann Smith

Also in attendance: Erica Busch, PE

Tony Szumski made a motion, seconded by Donna Lizanich, to accept the minutes of May 9, 2024. Motion carried.

The following correspondence was given to members present.

1. Hunterdon County Department of Health

Memo to: Pearl Hammerstone, Secretary May 10, 2024

From: Robert Vaccarella, REHS Re: Septic System Alteration Waiver

Block: 3 Lot: 36 370 Ellis Road, Milford, NJ

Eric Busch was in attendance, requesting a Waiver for a septic system alteration with no expansion to correct a malfunctioning system on an existing two bedroom dwelling.

1. The toe of slope of the finished grade will be only 5 feet from the property line, which does not meet the County policy of 10 feet. The property line shall be clearly staked out and the engineer shall inspect the grading and provide certification the grading has not led to any offsite water problems.

Tony Szumski made a motion to grant this waiver on Block: 3 Lot: 36.

The motion was seconded by Donna Lizanich.

A roll call vote was taken. Tony Szumski, aye; Audrey Balogh, aye; Donna Lizanich, aye; Pearl Hammerstone, aye; and Duane Young, aye.

2. Animal Control Solutions

Holland Township Monthly Report: April 2024

Print Date – May 10, 2024

Animal Control Solutions
Holland Township Monthly Report: May 2024
Print Date – JuneJ 11, 2024

The above correspondence was discussed and action taken as necessary.

Audrey commented on how good the Vintage Baseball Games were at Riegel Ridge on May 18 at Case Field.

Pearl questioned if the Board of Health will be asked to have a display or information for the public at Community Day is September.

Duane stated the check list for Septic System Waivers was reviewed by the attorney. The engineer must send a certified letter to all neighbors being effected by the distance of the septic installation. A ten day notice must be given, with a copy of the receipt showing it was sent. The Township Committee has to vote on this at their next meeting.

Tony Szumski made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Donna Lizanich. The meeting adjourned at 7:25 P.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Pearl M. Hammerstone

Pearl M. Hammerstone, Secretary